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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 2:21 PM
To: '‘Rivafiecha, Rosa’

Subject: RE: KPX 2, LLC

Your request is heing forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Rivaflecha, Rosa [mailto:Rosa.Rivaflecha@prsint.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 2:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: KPX 2, LLC

Dear Sir/Madam:

I submitted articles of amendment for KPX 2, LLC — LO6000072718, but did-not include the new Manager’s
address.

The Manager’s address for this entity is the same as the principal’s address: 801 Brickell Ave., 16% Floor, Miami,
FL 33131

Please make the address change.
The Manager remains the same: KAPAX REGPI, LLC

Thank you,

Rosa Rivaflecha
Corporate Clients Department Assistant

PRS INVESTMENT ADVISORY
801 Brickell Avenue, 161 Floor
Miami, FL 33131

t: 305.459.5352

fi 305.459.5380
rosa.rivaflecha@prs-efg.com
www.prg-efg.com
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